

Tech Briefing

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 31 Aug 2017 10:00:23 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Technical Briefing 2016-17_Aug 31 9 am.ppt (582.66 kB)

Hi Sofie – attached is a copy of the initial draft for the tech briefing. Please don't circulate to anyone at this point, as there is fact checking in process. Karen has a copy to review as does Kim Marshall (CFO at IESO). I also gave Kim a heads up that she might be needed for a tech briefing next week. I believe this deck responds to option 2 and can be scaled back if option 1 is chosen.

I'm off as of EOD today for two weeks vacation, but will come in if a tech briefing is planned for next Thursday and there is a decision that I will speak to some of the content. Please copy Mark and Sarah on all emails regarding the evolving plan.

Thanks,

Cindy